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From: Jeanne L. Seewald

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Jeanne L. Seewald

Subject: Officer/Registered Agent Name Change

Prepare a letter (on letterhead of JK Acupuncture, Inc. if possible) signed by Jessie stating
the Registered Agent and Director of the company and that her name has changed and state

at she Is
e Teason

for the name change. Ask the Department of State to change her name. There should be no ffee. M,

Roberts will change the records or, if she nceds anything else, will get in touch with Jessie.
On the letter, state that you are writing in regard to JK Acupuncture, Inc. Document No. PQ
Fax the letter to the following:
Fax No. (850) 245-6897

Ms. Tina Roberts
Amendment Section
Department of State

Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

00055408.
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security™
U.S, Citizenship and Immigration Services Petition for Name (Ehange

U.8. DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA
(NAME OF COURT)

As part of the naturalization process, you have the opportunity o legally change your name. Please coﬂ\plete lines t -
8 (Type or print clearly).

My full and correct name (current name):

R Il WON KIM
(FIRST) {MIDDLE) (LASTH
2. Address: _ 5006 Tamiami Trail North Naples FI,
{Number/Street) (City/State)
3. Country of Natlonality: Korea 4. Date of Birth:

8. Alien Registration Card (Green Card) Number: A 095 706 052 |

of law enforcement.

7. 1 petition the court to ehange my name to:

MIHE JESY K
(FIRST) (MIDDLE) (LAST)
4//
8. Date: 2/1/2010 ¢ et
. Sk Petitioner, (carrent ngme)

CERTIFICATION OF NAME CHANGE

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PETITION WAS GRANTED BY THE COURT ON  Mareh 14, 2010
(Dple

STEVEN M. LARIMORE

_‘_‘Plerk) ]
\ ’ 3 (Deputy Clerk) . . 3 P

T - L

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Sh

N

Your copy of this pefition, slorg with yonF Certiffeate of Naturalization, which yon wifl receive apon taking the csth of alteghnde will verify that
you elected to ehange’yonr aame. Your-Certifighte of Naturslization bears your new name a3 changed per Order of the Court.
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